

2018 Assigned Liaison Assignments:

NEXT: LEE PEDDIE (L), DAN NUNEZ (A)

We normally have an administration representative attend these meetings. Lee Peddie will work with that representative and NEXT to bring information to Council

BIRMINGHAM SCHOOL DISTRICT: JOHN GEORGE (L), ROCK ABOUD (A)

There is no need to attend school board meetings unless you wish to do so. The purpose of this position is to inform our community of the school boards plans moving into the future.

BIRMINGHAM YOUTH ASSISTANCE: RACHEAL HRYDZIUSZKO (L), LEE PEDDIE (A)

The purpose of this position is to inform our community of what this organization is doing in our community in helping to reduce the incidence of delinquency, child abuse and child neglect through community involvement.

BALDWIN LIBRARY: DAN NUNEZ (L), RACHEAL HRYDZIUSZKO (A)

This is a critical service we provide to our residents. We need to continue to be engaged with the City of Birmingham so our needs and wishes as a contract community are understood.

CABLE BOARD: LEE PEDDIE (L), JOHN MOONEY (A)

This liaison will work with our representative to the Cable Board. This liaison, alternate and representative will act as a sub-committee to assist us in understanding the needs of cable users, providers and finances of the cable board.

FINANCE: ROCK ABOUD (L), JOHN GEORGE (A)

This subcommittee will work hand in hand with subcommittees for Public Services and Public Safety working toward the following goals:

- Work with our director of finance, Ms. McCarthy
- Begin the process of preparing discussions regarding long term financing for the Village whether it be through a millage renewal or otherwise
- Work with the Public Services Committee in making recommendations to Council for changes to current policies on for trash, water and sewer funding, road repair funding and other infrastructure projects
- Work with the Public Safety Subcommittee regarding finances: Specifically, Public Safety is seeing a large reduction in their budget due to Headlee (\$500,000 reduction in their budget) How do we pay for services moving in to possible millage renewal?
- Look at current funding and longer-term finance obligations funding
- Work with Parks and Recreation sub-committee. Without the millage proposal, there will also be budget challenges ahead.
- Start looking at "What if" scenarios: If we decide to re-new millage what does that amount mean to each household?

PUBLIC SERVICES: DAN NUNEZ (M), LEE PEDDIE (M), PHIL MUELLER (M)

This sub-committee will examine the following:

1. Current trash collection funding
2. Review the state of our infrastructure as it relates to water and sewer/funding
3. Road Repair plan/ funding

4. Stay up to date with administration regarding federal and state funding on infrastructure projects

PARKS AND RECREATION: PHIL MUELLER (L), LEE PEDDIE (A)

We need to consider the long-term maintenance plan for Beverly Park, Riverside Park and our pocket parks. We need to consider with the Parks and Recreation Board a plan for “minimal cost/high impact” improvements in those areas.

PLANNING COMMISSION: RACHEAL HRYDZIUSZKO (L), ROCK ABOUD (A)

Inform Council as to what the Planning Commission is working on. Also report back to Council on objectives discussed with Council.

PUBLIC SAFETY: ROCK ABOUD(L), PHIL MUELLER (A)

Report to Council any issue/ issues that need to be brought to the attention of Council.

ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS: JOHN GEORGE (L), LEE PEDDIE (A)

Report back to Council on issues facing the Zoning Board of Appeals

PERSONNEL: LEE PEDDIE (M), ROCK ABOUD (M), JOHN MOONEY (M)